Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 9:00 AM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Madeleine Lee

Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10030236/ML || OI-SJV4397U (Grey) TP-SNP6141L || Ests:
$0.00 || ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE

Attachments: C10030236 SNP6141L.zip

Importance: High

Dear Team,

We would like to request TP survey for TP VEH NO SNP6141L. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop:

ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE

VICOM BUILDING NO.23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4,
#04-01

SINGAPORE 415933

Contact Person: XAVIER LIM 9007 9247

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Michael
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3704
F +65 6725 0853
E jinghou.chin@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose

Budge': Platinum Trusted
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insurance feefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg



auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct
Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: pd.arcoda@gmail.com

Subject: Re: PRS Request 01.07.2024 || C10030236/ML || RE: accident involving SIV4397U/SNP6141L on 27/6/24
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Michael,

We refer to your below email.

We would like to appoint LKK as our mutual surveyor - SJE.
Kindly liaise with the repairer for the survey.

The workshop details are as follow:
ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE

VICOM BUILDING NO.23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4,
#04-01

SINGAPORE 415933

Contact Person: XAVIER LIM 9007 9247

Thank you.

Please note that we have moved to 229 Mountbatten Road #03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
from 1st May onwards. Therefore, please update the records at your end and send all future communications
to our new mailing address.

Our phone numbers and email addresses will remain the same, so reaching out to us as usual.

For more information, kindly contact us at 62230986

Best Regards,

Yunav



ARCO LAW LLC

229 Mountbatten Road

#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
Website : www.arcolaw.sg

{5 Arco Law

Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee

indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply
email.

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: pd.arcoda@gmail.com

Subject: Our Reference: SNP6141L || Your Reference: SIV4397U ALONG TAMPINES BLK 802 CARPARK ON 27 JUNE 2024
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Our Reference: SNP6141L - ADVANCE AUTO

Your Reference: SJV4397U

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 27 JUNE 2024 at about 15:00 hours ALONG TAMPINES BLK
802 CARPARK involving our client's vehicle registration number SNP6141L and vehicle registration number
SJV4397U driven by your insured at the material time.

As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct



a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client
shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Kindly let us have the list of surveyors.

The workshop details are as follows:

ADVANCE AUTO GARAGE

VICOM BUILDING NO.23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4,
#04-01

SINGAPORE 415933

Contact Person: XAVIER LIM 9007 9247

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to
you.

Thank You.

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

Yunov



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




